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Date: 6f211200/., 1 1 :16 Atrrl
From: Daniel Okent <public@nytimes.com>

To: iudgerryatchers@tol. *t

Dear Ms. Sassower,
I regret that I cannot provide you any cornfort. The accusations you make are veryserious, but do not remotely connect to any evidence you have proviied in your

corespolldence. To suggest that any paper that ctrooses not tocover wtrat you wish it to@ver is therefore suppressing the news because of conflicd of interest is to iugg"rt n"t "nycomplaint at all requires coverage.
I do not aqcept this prernisg, ffi am I aonvinoed by the evidence lagu present that TheTimes has ened.

Yours sincerely, 
\

DanielOkrent
Public Editor
N.B. Allopinions expressed here, untess othenrise attributed, are solely my o,inn
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